
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 3/8/2013 10:17:39 AM 
To: eim@cpuc.ca.gov (eim@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Question about a seismic report 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

eim@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com 

eim@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too Iarge> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from rna.1104 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpapp04 . utility . pge . coin. 
110.244.87.71]) " 

by mai.]....dinz0 4 .pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MTA 4 .2.0) with. 
ESMTP id r28IHTEt017873 

(v e r s 1 o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 cp h e r=R C 4 M D 5 b .11 s=12 8 v = N 0) 
for <eim@cpuc. ca.gov>; Fri, 8 Mar 2 013 10:17:3 )0 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sh.a256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
1=1362766654; bh=N76cHHNr0yq2HxvA15u0hKa95SDbTrEYNK6aQct/+ZM=; 
1=10561415; " 
h=From: To • ==+'" : Date : Message ID : Con tent-!==•= • M™11' Version ; 
b=Vi - OPOzYNkl/HxtcdrlSIEKTJORf6 • ' 'TjQZxCvrChDZwHX 

Yf 1 I 1 gUzpqVbl r.JPytwt.7 loYwl 7FaH0 i ;e2RCEAf JmbX JM.19 
Ch I1 i11 2 p+r J X a Km s b q NM a 7 d PIS R 7 T E= 

Received: from. EXCHHUBFF02 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . utility . pge . com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

by 5.comp.pge.com. (Sentrion MTA 4.2.2/Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id r28 ) 19183 

(v e i... ^ r...... =T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 cp h e r=.AE S12 8 a " a t i t s=12 8 verf y=F AIL) 
i i jc.ca.gov>; Fri, 8 Mar Mb 10:17:23 0800 

Received: i BSF312 . Uti.] ity.pge.com. • | . 1: : e5d4 : 7c5e : 43a0 : f 6bb] ) by 
EXCHHUBF1 i 1 i .pge.com ( [ fe80 : : f 428 : c4 • 5:e4b5111]) with map! id 
14.02.0328.009; Fri," 8 Mar 2013 10:17:20 0800 

SB GT&S 0270483 

mailto:eim@cpuc.ca.gov
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